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Jagadeesh A <jagadeesh.a@mvjce.edu.in> Thu 29 Apr, 2021 at 6:16 PM
To: shivashimpi@gmail.com <shivashimpi@gmail.com>

Get Outlook for Android

From: 2nd ICARME-21 <icarme-21@mvjce.edu.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 5:52:04 PM 
To: Prof. Mahantesh Shivashimpi <shivashimpi@gmail.com> 
Cc: hod_mech <hod_mech@mvjce.edu.in>; Shankar G <Shankar.G@mvjce.edu.in>; Jagadeesh A
<jagadeesh.a@mvjce.edu.in> 
Subject: Request to be a session chair for 2nd ICARME - 21 - reg.
 
Respected Sir, 

Greetings from the Department of Mechanical Engineering, MVJ College of Engineering,
Bangalore, Karnataka, India.

Hope you are doing well. 

We request you to be a session chair for one of the sessions of the second edition of the
two day "International Conference on Advanced Research in Mechanical
Engineering" (2nd ICARME - 21), organized by the Department of Mechanical
Engineering, in association with IWS, IIC and IQAC-MVJCE on 29th and 30th April 2021. 

Please find the attached schedule for the details. 

Our Event Coordinators will send you the CISCO WEBEX link, Evaluation Forms and the
Abstract of the Papers and Coordinate with you for the needful. 

Thanking you, 

With regards, 

          

Organizing Committee | 2nd ICARME - 21 

A: MVJ College of Engineering |  
Near ITPB, Whitefield, Kadugodi, Bangalore | 560067 
E: icarme-21@mvjce.edu.in | W: www.mvjce.edu.in 
P: +91 80 4299 1032

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion,
so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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Gratitude mail 
1 message

hod_mech <hod_mech@mvjce.edu.in> Sun 2 May, 2021 at 5:59 PM
To: shivashimpi@gmail.com <shivashimpi@gmail.com>
Cc: Dr. SANTHOSH N. <dr.santhosh@mvjce.edu.in>

Respected Sir, 
 
Greetings from Department of Mechanical Engineering, MVJ College of Engineering, Whitefield,
Bangalore, Karnataka, India. 

Myself and my entire organizing team wholeheartedly thank you for chairing a session in "2nd
International Conference on Advanced Research in Mechanical Engineering (ICARME)" organized
by Department of Mechanical Engineering at MVJ College of Engineering held during 29th and
30th April 2021 despite your busy schedule.
  
We hope to continue this relation with your kind cooperation and interactions in the future too.

With regards

          

Dr Vivekanand Huddar | HOD & PROFESSOR 
MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 

A: MVJ College of Engineering |  
Near ITPB, Whitefield, Kadugodi, Bangalore | 560067 
E: hod_mech@mvjce.edu.in | W:www.mvjce.edu.in 
M: 9620418750 | P: +91 80 42991032

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

https://www.mvjce.edu.in/
https://www.facebook.com/mvjceofficial
https://twitter.com/mvjceofficial
https://www.youtube.com/user/MVJCE1982
https://www.linkedin.com/company/mycompany404
https://www.instagram.com/mvjcollegeofengineering/
http://mvjce.edu.in/
http://www.mvjce.edu.in/

